Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
County Hall
Rhadyr
Usk
NP15 1GA

Thursday, 4 November 2021

Notice of meeting

Licensing and Regulatory Sub Committee

Friday, 12th November, 2021 at 10.00 am
County Hall, Usk - Remote Attendance

AGENDA
Item No | Item Pages
1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Declarations of Interest.
3. Application for a Premises Licence for "The Club" 15 Whitecross Street, 1-82
Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3BY.

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive




MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
CYNGOR SIR FYNWY

THE CONSTITUTION OF THE COMMITTEE IS AS FOLLOWS:

County Councillor Jim Higginson Severn; Welsh Labour/Llafur Cymru
County Councillor Richard Roden Dixton with Osbaston; Welsh Conservative Party
County Councillor Brian Strong Usk; Welsh Conservative Party

Public Information

Access to paper copies of agendas and reports

A copy of this agenda and relevant reports can be made available to members of the public
attending a meeting by requesting a copy from Democratic Services on 01633 644219. Please
note that we must receive 24 hours notice prior to the meeting in order to provide you with a hard
copy of this agenda.

Watch this meeting online
This meeting can be viewed online either live or following the meeting by visiting
www.monmouthshire.gov.uk or by visiting our Youtube page by searching MonmouthshireCC.

Welsh Language

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public through the medium of Welsh or
English. We respectfully ask that you provide us with 5 days notice prior to the meeting should you
wish to speak in Welsh so we can accommodate your needs.


http://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/

Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Our purpose

Building Sustainable and Resilient Communities
Objectives we are working towards

Giving people the best possible start in life

A thriving and connected county

Maximise the Potential of the natural and built environment
Lifelong well-being

A future focused council

Our Values

Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions that
affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we cannot do
something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain why; if we can'’t
answer immediately we’ll try to connect you to the people who can help — building trust and
engagement is a key foundation.

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something does not
seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone fairly and
consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening and explaining
why we did what we did.

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most effective and
efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone to embrace new
ways of working.

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get involved
S0 we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or problem-solvers,
but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to make sure we do the
things that most positively impact our people and places.






Agenda Iltem 3

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
REPORT

SUBJECT: Application for a Premises Licence for “The Club” 15 Whitecross
Street, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3BY

DIRECTORATE: Social Care and Health

MEETING: Licensing & Regulatory Sub-Committee

Date to be considered: 12" November 2021

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: Drybridge Ward, Monmouth

2.2

PURPOSE:

To consider an application for a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for
“The Club” 15 Whitecross Street, Monmouth. Due to representations received
against the licence application the Local Authority, are required to hold a hearing to
consider the application. A copy of the application with plans provided by the
applicant is attached to the report as Appendix A.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

It is recommended that members consider and determine the application referred to
in 3.1 below, based on the information provided;

Members of the sub-committee may determine to:-

e To grant the licence with the conditions specified in the application

e To grant the licence with the conditions the Council considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives

e To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates
To refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor
To reject the application

KEY ISSUES

A new application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 was received
from “The Club” a recognised members club for the following:-

Indoor Sporting Events 08.00hrs — 00.30hrs Monday to Sunday
Live Music (indoors) 08.00hrs — 00.30hrs Monday to Sunday
Recorded Music (indoors) 08.00hrs — 00:30hrs Monday to Sunday (additional
New Years Eve 08.00hrs — 01:30hrs)

e Supply of Alcohol (On and Off sales) 08.00hrs — 00.30hrs Monday to Sunday
(additional New Years Eve 08.00hrs — 01.30hrs)

¢ Hours Open to the Public 08.00hrs — 01.00hrs Monday to Sunday (additional
New Years Eve 08.00hrs — 01.30hrs)

In the application the Club have stated they will;

Have CCTV

Operate a challenge 25 age verification policy

Be a member of pub watch

Have a compliant fire alarm and fire risk assessment
Display notices for customers to leave quietly

Not have live music outdoors

Not have children at the premises from 9pm onwards

Page 1



3.2.

3.3

3.4

3.5

The premises currently holds a Club Premises Certificate named “Monmouth
Conservative Club” licence number CLB037 all who attend the club are currently
required to have membership, be affiliated to another club or enter as a guest of a
member. The premises in design has three floors, a cellar and car park. The ground
floor and first floor above are the only licensable areas with a mixture of bars, function
rooms and snooker rooms.

The premises on Whitecross Street is opposite St Mary’s Priory Church with
residential properties on either side of the building and surrounding the carpark area
to the rear of the building.

This application must be consider on its own merit. However, the club already holds
a Club Premises Certificate, authorising licensable activities at the premises, a copy
of the current licence with times and permissions is attached to this report as
Appendix B. The Conservative Club has retained this licence whilst applying for the
new premises licence application.

The applicant has a statutory duty to send copies of his/her premises application to
the ‘Responsible Authorities’ namely Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service,
The Local Health Board, Immigration. In addition, the following departments of
Monmouthshire County Council, Environmental Health section, Social Services,
Planning, Licensing and Trading Standards departments. To assist applicants the
Licensing Section also circulate a copy of the application and plan to the Responsible
Authorities by email, and this was completed.

A notice was correctly circulated in a local newspaper and a public notice was
displayed at the premises to enable businesses and residents to make a
representation. The application is also advertised via the Council’s website, which
gives details on how a person can make a representation and this was carried out by
the Licensing Authority.

No representations were received from South Wales Fire Service, The Local Health
Board, Immigration, Environmental Health, Social Services, Planning, Licensing and
Trading Standards.

Representations were received against the application from Heddlu Gwent Police
requesting the applicant agree to accept alternative licence conditions. The applicant
through mediation has agreed to accept the following conditions;

e There shall be CCTV in place, which cover all licensable areas of the premise.
The CCTV equipment shall be maintained in good working order and continually
record when licensable activity takes place.

e The secretary shall ensure images from the CCTV are retained for a period of 31
days. This image retention period may be reviewed as appropriate by the
licensing authority and any other authorised person.

e The correct time and date will be generated onto both the recording and the real
time image screen.

e Ifthe CCTV equipment (including any mobile units in use at the premises) breaks
down, the secretary shall ensure that they verbally inform the licensing authority
and the police as soon as is reasonably practicable. This information shall be
contemporaneously recorded in the incident report register and shall include the
time, date and means this was done and to whom the information was reported.
Equipment failures shall be repaired or replaced as soon as is reasonably
practicable and without undue delay. The licensing authority and the police shall
be informed when faults are rectified;

e The secretary shall be responsible for ensuring that there are trained members
of staff available during licensable hours to be able to reproduce and download
CCTV images into a removable format at the request of any authorised officer of
the licensing authority or a constable

e There shall be clear signage ifRE@ & that CCTV equipment is in use and
recording at the premises.



e The premise shall operate and maintain an up-to-date register of refusals of
sale of alcohol, indicating the date, time and reason for refusal which shall be
made available for inspection by any responsible authority under the Licensing
Act 2003.

e The premise shall operate and maintain an up-to-date incident book, detailing
the time/date/individual involved /incident that has taken place. This shall be
made available for inspection by any responsible authority under the Licensing
Act 2003.

e The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy and signage will be displayed
to indicate this is in operation. The age check shall be made by examining
either a passport, photographic driving licence or a PASS approved proof of
age card. No other form of identification shall be accepted.

e Fully documented staff/volunteer training, to include training on the premise
licence conditions as well as the premises' Challenge 25 Policy must be given.
Training must be undertaken at regular intervals throughout the calendar year,
at a minimum every 12 months. Staff must sign and date documentation at the
conclusion of their training session, acknowledging that they have received and
fully understood the training provided to them. This can be made for inspection
by any responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

e Any booking forms for private events for members should be retained in
adherence to GDPR.

e Signs should be prominent at the exit of the premise advising patrons to leave
the premise quietly and be respectful to local residents.

e The secretary shall be present at all functions at the premise.

e Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs (defined as class A, B or C
controlled substances under the Misuse of Drugs Act) or weapons being
carried, the secretary shall ensure that SIA security staff carry out a search of
the outer clothing, pockets and bags of those trying to enter the premise. In
any event, where controlled substances or weapons are found, the secretary
shall ensure that the staff inform the police as soon as reasonably practicable
and record this in the incident book.

e The secretary shall ensure that a clearly visible notice will be placed on the
premise advising those attending that searches will be carried out and the
police will be informed if a weapon or substance is found.

e The secretary shall ensure that documented arrangements are in place at the
premise to discourage the use and sale of controlled substances. For example,
documented checks of toilet areas throughout the evening. This document
should be made available to the police and licensing authority on request.

e When necessary, the premise will comply with ION track operations arranged
by the police to swab hands of patrons as a condition of entry or simply to swab
the premise for educational purposes to identify areas/surfaces of concern
where drugs may be consumed.

e SIA staff will be employed appropriately on a risk assessment basis. The
secretary shall provide the police with planned dates/times of employment of
SIA staff. If issues arise at the premise, the police or licensing authority reserve
the right to request that SIA staff are employed at certain times identified as
problematic. These requests will be reasonable and discussed with the
secretary before being implemented.

e No drinks are to be taken outside of the premise.

e The smoking/outside areas are to be closely monitored regarding numbers and
behaviour of patrons. The secretary shall ensure that the persons outside at
any one time are not excessive in order to prevent anti-social behaviour and
noise nuisance occurring.

Heddlu Gwent Police removed thei?&%s%ntations after the applicant agreed to
accept all of the conditions provided abowe:



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Representations from 14 local residents objecting to the licence were received by the
licensing section. The representations are attached as Appendix C, all marked
Objection 1 — 14. As there are numerous representations objecting to this licence. |
have highlighted the main concerns as below:

Noise pollution from recorded and live music

The late night hours applied for alcohol and music

Noise from customers leaving the premises late at night

Noise from the beer garden recently introduced at the premises already
causing a disturbance

Poor soundproofing from listed buildings with singular plane glass.
Concerns for elderly residents

Concerns over a potential rise in Anti-social Behaviour (one recent
incident involving Police attendance, currently under investigation)

e Concerns over transport to and from the venue

A satellite view of the local area with the location of the objectors marked blue in
comparison to the premises marked green are attached to this report as appendix D.

Due to some of the representations referencing house pricing and car parking issues
that are irrelevant for Licensing applications the Licensing Section sent a letter to all
persons who made a representation to clarify the Licensing Objections, the letter
attached as Appendix E.

Representations made under the Licensing Act 2003 must be made under the four
key licensing objectives, namely:-

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public Safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

When considering their decision members are asked to consider the licensing
objectives guidance. Sections 2.1 —2.21 of the Home Office revised guidance issued
in April 2018 under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are attached as Appendix
F.

A section of the Licensing Act Guidance regarding Responsible Authorities states;

section 9.11 - Responsible authorities under the 2003 Act are automatically notified
of all new applications. While all responsible authorities may make representations
regarding applications for licences and club premises certificates and full variation
applications, it is the responsibility of each responsible authority to determine when
they have appropriate grounds to do so.

Section 9.12 - Each responsible authority will be an expert in their respective field,
and in some cases itis likely that a particular responsible authority will be the licensing
authority’s main source of advice in relation to a particular licensing objective. For
example, the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy and should
have good working relationships with those operating in their local area. The police
should usually therefore be the licensing authority’s main source of advice on matters
relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing objective.

Despite not submitting formal representations the Environmental Health section who
specialise in noise nuisance have received notification of the representations from
local residents many outlining noise nuisance through their objections. The
Environmental Health Section have stated;

“Environmental Health has not objected to this application. The area officer is aware
that representations have been made against the application, including noise related
concerns. The section has the respBﬁl@@itﬂ* for investigating complaints of noise
nuisance on behalf of the council, having regard to the statutory nuisance provisions



3.11

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. As such if, following the decision of the
Licensing Committee, complaints regarding noise from the premises were received,
these would be considered and investigated as appropriate.”

In accordance with 9.2 of the Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. A hearing is not required where an application has been properly
made and no responsible authority or other person has made a relevant
representation or where representations are made and subsequently withdrawn.
Licensing authorities should not hold hearings for uncontested applications, for
example in situations where representations have been made and conditions have
subsequently been agreed.

The Licensing Officer has written to residents informing them of the conditions
accepted by the applicant following Police comments. Residents have also received
notification the applicants intentions for the application to run a similar premises to
the existing Monmouth Conservative Club without the requirement to sign in non-
members as guests. However, only two representations have been withdrawn by
local residents therefore a hearing is required.

REASONS:

The determination of an application is to be considered in accordance with Section
18 of the Licensing Act 2003.

In section 9.4 of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,
the Secretary of State recommends that, a representation would only be “relevant” if
it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on the promotion of at least one
of the licensing objectives.

In section 13.10 of the Guidance issued under Section 182. It is important that a
licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for its decisions in anticipation
of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons could itself give rise to grounds for
an appeal. It is particularly important that reasons should also address the extent to
which the decision has been made with regard to the licensing authority’s statement
of policy and this Guidance.

Monmouthshire County Council’s Policy sets out its views on the prevention of Crime
and disorder, Prevention of public nuisance and Public safety. The relevant sections
10 — 12.7 of the Policy issued 15t July 2020 are attached to this report as Appendix
F.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:
Nil

CONSULTEES:

Heddlu Gwent Police, South Wales Fire Service, Home Office (Immigration) and the
following departments from Monmouthshire County Council, namely, Environmental
Health, Social Services, Planning, Trading Standards, Licensing and the Local Health
Board

BACKGROUND PAPERS:
Licensing Act 2003
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 dated April 2018.

Monmouthshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy dated 15t July 2020.
Live Music Act 2012

AUTHOR: Page 5



Taylor Watts
Licensing Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644224
Email: taylorwatts@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 6


mailto:taylorwatts@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Appendix A

CYNGOI o
monmouthshire

COUNTY. COUNCIL

sir fynwy

Monmouthshire Licensing Section, Abergavenny Community Education
Centre, Old Hereford Road, Abergavenny, NP7 6EL

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You mav -t ¢! "~ ~~mpleted form for your records.
. LTSS O [ S
(h.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

%Y Jorrs e oS ST

M OAMOT 7,
Post o - P trd _ﬁm,.
town /I ENMOY 77 ostcode | ()/21 55y
Telephone numhr;l
any) )
Non-domestic ratd
premises

Part 2 - Applicant detalls

Please state whethar ycu aro applying for a promises licence as Please tick as
appropriate y,
a)  anindividual or individuals * [}I/ please complete section (A)

b) & parson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability [] please complete section (B)
partnership

il as a partnership (other than (] please complete section (B
liability) Mﬂe 7 P ®



i anan aninoorporated assovlation o1

v othor (for oxample a statutory
corporation)

g)  arecognised club
d)  acharity

@) the proprietor of an educational
ostablishment

{)  ahealth service body

@) aparson who Is registerod undor Parl 2 ol
tha Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) In
respact of an independant hospltal In Walos

ga) a person who Is registared under Chaplor 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Soclal Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

|
[l
Il
[
]

]

pleane of nnplate neolon (1)

ploase domplate sanolion (1)

ploate oomplelo noollon (1Y)
ploaso complolo nollon (1V)

plaawo complote noution (1)

plonse comploto section (1Y)

plonso complote soction (1)

plonso comploto soction (1)

plonso complote soction (1)

* If you are applying as a person describod in (a) or (b) ploase confirm (by ticking yos

to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of ]

the premises for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

u

]
O




RELELERLERERE

] I

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or

other joint venture (other than-a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name The Auy
A 1 eevose S
NOVWACLA

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

d

e —

Tele

E-mail address (optional) —_— ) ]

MoNpaeaige M L - ¢ omn




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? z L

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises F

at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable aétivities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note Please tick all
2) that apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

M) (i ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 10

0 08 80600



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors | []

tmngs (please read | tick (please read guidance note 3) :

guidance note 7) Outdoors | []

Finis

Day | Start h Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please’read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times

to those listed in the column on the left, please list
/ (please read guidance note 6)
4
Sat /
Sun

Page 11




Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and | indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors | [

timings (please read | tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors | [J

|

Day | Start Emls 3 Both O

Mon Please give further details’here (please read guidance note
4)

Tue

-

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non vs‘tandard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sat r

//
Sun 7

Page 12




C

ando‘:f sporting Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
ents

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start Em's
Mon
0200
OO
P\
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
D&m (please read guidance note 5)
0020

Wed

6208

Thur ; Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
G&CO premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
%j read guidance note 6)

Fri
R0
o020
&0
Sat
R0
oD
(&0
Sun

Page 13



D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestlin Indoors 0
entertainments entertainment take place indoors or naoor
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please —=1
timings (please read | read guidance note 3) Outdoors | J
guidance note 7) -
Day | Start E'“'s / Both O
Mon Please give further ¢etails here (please read guidance note
4)
/
Tue /
//
/
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thu.r
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
différent times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
!/‘
f
Sun
........................... il

Page 14




Live music Will the performance of live music take 3 lZf
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Start ilms Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
\ee 4)
( ™ Oy
Tue )
QALY
©30
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
OACO music (please read guidance note 5)
0O IT
Thur
Q00
0030
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
Q00 premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
0030 (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
OR0O
o020
Sun
)09,
oo v

Page 15



F

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Finis
Day |Start | Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
(XCO 4)
0C
Tue
OzCO
Si'e
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
0OR00 music (please read guidance note 5)
Qo0
Thur B
()f&CL;
Qo200
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
Q0 premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
o0 ED (please read guidance note 6)
Sat Alws el EVE
[}*(0[@,
, otoo — /50
oQio
Sun
0800
o000

Page 16




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take ind
place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors F]

O

please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdg}s/

I

Day |Stat | " | Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please’read guidance note
4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of
| | dance (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times
T 7] to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun/

Page 17



H

Anything of a Please give a description of the type of enteftainment you will
similar description be providing
to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Finis | Will this entertainment take place
D :
ay | Start h indoors or outdoors or both — please IGOers O
Mon tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both U]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment ofa
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q)
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
p guidance note 6)
Sun /
//

Page 18




Late night

refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or Indoors O
outdoors or both — please tick (please

read guidance note 3)

QOutdoors

guidance note 7) , .

Day | Start ﬁlms Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




0z abed

J

| CROD

O

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the 0
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
imi te 8
t:rlriglag:cgplrt‘a;sée_fr)ead guidance note 8) Off the -
g premises
- /
Day | Start ﬁ'”‘s Both M
Mon | .. State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
0&00 (please read guidance note 5)
0030
Tue
000
10020
Wed
300
oo
Thur N Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
o0 premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
(04D | read guidance note 6)
Fri . -
" QﬂCO YN yz’AZC EvE.
000 o8I0 — /- SO
Sat X
3CC
o0
Sun




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainmgnt or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

W

L
Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
open to the public 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start Einis
Mon
00
Q\00
Tue ‘
OR/00
010
Wed i
GLC0
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to
O\OO | be open to the public at different times from those listed
Thor | ~ | in_ the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
U'J}L\U note 6)
NI cadi Evs
- Nlvel at 7 &
Fri (7 C) — / .ZC)
0| 2 L
| _ OO
Sat ,
GeCO| .
O\QQ
Sun |4
QR0
O\OO =




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note
10)

£ P

T SEE 2O =7

b) The prevention of crime and disorder
CCT FITTED
CHALCESCGE 25

B
(> Oppeh)—frtiri—rF N~ /Oc/g WAATE L7

H\\l bQ A\ V\,WJ/\,(V\-,@/

c) Public safety

GV"/_% ﬂSk AT LS ENT

/€'I—L7 (orué//,‘qf F//e: ALAlng /%S/ ALKESiZT

d) The prevention of public nuisance

/\[07'/Cr£-f OrJ /éM/Jéﬁ 7o LZAass
4914/£7Z-—7,
NO A1y srC [A./\/Z Ou7SrDE

e) The protection of children from harm

(f%/&/)é\/ NO7T Qllon 2D /‘7';-772-'/ 9%:7

Page 22



Annex 4 - Plans

N [

T\r . o - /[h | » ‘
NJH“ HIB mhgg_
H :

g -VAV ;-7l— i
SaE Hﬂf b §§ |
N - 1 53J! ’ §§ g

<11

Page 23



¢

i;%aig

L_8

YOO LSHI4

|

-—
ASE 624N

LONGB/S00T
“RENSHLNONNOMN

N
Junomon | LNIWIONVHNY TVHINIO

“AS3IS SSOUDILINM
“ISNON ANORI
WTIO SAUVANSSNOD HLNOMNOM

P

[T

N e

AAL SIS,

L

=

2
274

—

yZ B VI

7 T—

0 L] L
RO e o R 8 [ R

Advd ¥vI

CAR PARK ENTRANCE

Page 24




W, | Appendix B

CYNGOI .
monmouthshire
COUNTY. COUNCIL

sir fynwy

Part A
Club Premises Certificate

Club premises certificate number | ~ py37

Club details

Name of club in whose name this certificate is granted and relevant postal address of
club

Monmouth Conservative Club
Priory House

Whitecross Street

Monmouth

Post town Gwent. Post code NP5 3BY

Telephone number 0600 713263

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which this certificate
relates, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Not Applicable

Post town Post code

Telephone number

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates

Issue Date: 05/08/2005

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate

Indoor sporting events;Live Music;Recorded Music;Supply of Alcohol; as inidcated edged
red on the plan attached to this licence.

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities

Indoor Sports

Monday:19.00 - 23.00
Tuesday:19.00 - 23.00
Wednesday:19.00 - 23.00
Thursday:19.00 - 23.00
Friday:19.00 - 23.00
Saturday:19.00 - 23.00

Bank Holidays: 19.00 - 24.00
New Year's Eve: 19.00 - 01.00

Page 25



Live Music

Friday:19.00 - 24.00
Saturday:19.00 - 24.00

Bank Holidays: 19.00 - 24.00
New Year's Eve: 19.00 - 01.00

Recorded Music
Monday:10.00 - 24.00
Tuesday:10.00 - 24.00
Wednesday:10.00 - 24.00
Thursday:10.00 - 24.00
Friday:10.00 - 24.00
Saturday:10.00 - 24.00
Sunday:11.00 - 23.00

Bank Holidays: 10.00 - 24.00
New Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.00

Supply of Alcohol

Monday:10.00 - 24.00

Tuesday:10.00 - 24.00

Wednesday:10.00 - 24.00

Thursday:10.00 - 24.00

Friday:10.00 - 24.00

Saturday:10.00 - 24.00

Sunday:11.00 - 23.00

Bank Holidays: 11.00 - 24.00

New Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.00

A period of 30 minuted is allowed at the end of each period for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor on the premises.

The opening hours of the club

Opening Hours

Monday:10.00 - 00.30
Tuesday:10.00 - 00.30
Wednesday:10.00 - 00.30
Thursday:10.00 - 00.30
Friday:10.00 - 00.30
Saturday:10.00 - 00.30
Sunday:11.00 - 23.30

Bank Holidays: 10.00 - 00.30
New Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.30

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

Alcohol-On the premises
Alcohol-Off the premises

Page 26




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory conditions where Certificate authorises supply of alcohol
for consumption off the premises.

(DA club premises certificate may not authorise the supply of

alcohol for consumption off the premises unless it also authorises
the supply of alcohol to a member of the club for consumption on
those premises.

(2)Were a club premises certificate authorises the supply of alcohol
for consumption off the premises the following conditions apply:
()the supply must be made at a time when the premises are open for
the purposes of supplying alcohol, in accordance with the club
premises certificate, to members of the club for consumption on the
premises;

(inany alcohol supplied for consumption off the premises must be in
a sealed container; and

(iiany supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises must be
made to a member of the club in person.

Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises

1.(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to
ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar

activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which
carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to
children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to

drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit

or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free

or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined
by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol
over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the

viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is
dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in

Page 27



any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed
directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
a disability).

3.The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided
on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises

in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

5.The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied

for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Page 28



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Club Operating Schedule
General - All Objectives

A. Rules as to admission of non-members not to be altered
without the consent of the Licensing Authority.

B. The Licensing Authority to be notified within14 days of any
alteration to any Rule.

C. Monmouth Conservative Club Rules are as follows:-

Name and Objects of Club

1. The Monmouth Conservative Club, hereinafter referred to as the
'Club’, shall be situated at Priory House, 15 Whitecross Street,
Monmouth. NP25 3BY or such other place as the majority of members
shall determine.

Its objects shall be to carry out the business of a Club, and in so

doing to promote by all proper means the principles of Conservatism,
and the implementation of the Conservative Party's policies.

The Club shall be affiliated to and inter-affiliated with, the

Association of Conservative Clubs Limited, subject to the Rules and
Regulations thereof.

MEMBERSHIP

Election

2. The election of members shall be vested solely in the Committee
and shall be by ballot. Two votes against admission shall exclude a
candidate.

3. Only Conservatives, being subscribing members or supporters of
The Conservative Party, not being under 18 years of age, shall be
eligible for membership.

4. Any two members of not less than two months standing may propose
and second a candidate for membership and shall be able from personal
knowledge to vouch for the candidate's respectability and fitness to

be a member and both of them shall sign the nomination form as shall
the candidate, who by so doing, shall pledge to support The
Conservative Party and to abide by the Rules of the Club now, or
hereafter, in force, in the event of being elected a member.

No paid employee of the Club shall be a member of the Club.

5. The name, address and occupation of each candidate, and the names
of the proposer and seconder, shall be posted on the Club Notice
Board at least seven days before the day on which the candidate's
name is to be submitted for election.

6. Any member who is of the opinion that any candidate so proposed
would not be a desirable member, shall inform the Secretary, who
shall communicate the objection to the Committee.

7. The Committee may require the attendance of any proposer,
seconder and their candidate to answer such questions as may be put
to them. Should they not appear before the Committee, if summoned to
do so, or send an explanation which the Committee shall deem to be
satisfactory for not doing so within four weeks, that application for
election shall be rejected.

8. No candidate, other than a candidate elected under Rule 9 (a)

Page 29



shall be admitted to the privileges of membership until having been:
(a) formally elected a member of the Committee, and

(b) notified of election by the candidate's proposer, and

(c) paid the first subscription together with any entrance fee which
may be determined by the Committee, and

(d) in no circumstances shall a candidate be admitted to the
privileges of membership until at least seven days shall have elapsed
between nomination and election to membership.

Membership of the Club and acceptance of these Rules by a member
shall be deemed to constitute consent to the holding of relevant
personal date for the purposes of the Data Protection Act.

Special Classes of Membership

Honorary Members

9. (a) The Committee shall have power to elect from time to time as
honorary members without entrance or subscription, persons of
distinction, or those who have rendered valuable services to the
Conservative Cause or the Club including the Conservative Agent for
the Constituency. An interval of at least seven days shall elapse
between their election and admission as members.

Life Members

(b) The Committee shall have power to elect as Life Members those
who have completed 45 years successive subscribing membership of the
Club and attained the age of 75 years and to terminate at any time
the Life Membership of any member so elected if, in their opinion it

is desirable in the interests of the Club. Life Members shall be
entitled to the full rights and privileges of membership without
payment of any subscriptions.

Disqualification of Candidates

10. No rejected candidate shall again be proposed as a member until
the expiration of twelve months from the date of such rejection.

No person who shall have been expelled from this or any other
Conservative Club affiliated to or inter-affiliated with the

Association of Conservative Clubs Limited, shall ever again be
proposed as a candidate, or make use of the Club premises, except by
consent of the Committee.

No other person, who has at any previous time been a member of the
Club, shall be eligible for re-election before the period of six

months has elapsed from the date of ceasing to be a member.
Resignation of Membership

11. Any member wishing to resign must send a written notice to the
Secretary, and shall thereupon cease to be a member. The Committee
may accept the verbal resignation of a member provided it is reported
and approved at a subsequent Committee Meeting.
SUBSCRIPTIONS

12. The ordinary subscription shall be such sum per annum as shall
from time to time determined by the members at a General Meeting.
Subscriptions shall be paid in advance on admission and subsequently
on the 1st January each year.

13. A suspended member shall remain liable to pay the annual
subscription.

14. Every member shall produce a receipt of subscription or card of
membership, whenever called upon to do so by any person authorised by
the Committee to make such demand on the Club premises.

Page 30



Non-payment of Subscription

15. Any member failing to pay the subscription within fourteen days
after the same has become due, shall be considered in arrear, and
notice of the default shall be sent to the member by the Secretary;
and if the sum is not paid within another fourteen days after such
notice has been sent this person shall cease to be a member.

If however, the delay in payment can be accounted for to the
satisfaction of the Committee, the Committee may at its discretion
direct that any member shall be exempt from the above.

16. Any member in arrear of subscription shall not be permitted to
make use of the Club or take part in its affairs.

CHANGE OF ADDRESS

17. Any member changing address shall, within fourteen days, give
notice to the Secretary in writing of such change and until such
notice is given, all communications and notices sent to the last
recorded address shall be deemed to have been served upon such
member.

INTER-AFFILIATION TICKET HOLDERS

18. Members of Clubs inter-affiliated with the Association of
Conservative Clubs Limited, subject to the Rules and Regulations of
that Association, may on presentation of their Inter-Affiliation

Ticket be admitted to the Club premises, and intoxicating liguor may
be sold to them by or on behalf of the Club for consumption on the
premises.

TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP

19. Membership shall terminate:

(&) On resignation (Rule 11).

(b) On non-payment of subscription (Rule 15).

(c) On expulsion (Rule 31).

(d) On ceasing to be a Conservative supporter as defined in Rule 3.
(e) On death.

OFFICERS

20. The Officers of the Club shall consist of three Trustees who
shall be elected according to Rule 26, a President, a Vice-President,
a Chairman, a Treasurer and a Secretary who with the exception of the
Chairman shall remain in office until their successors are elected,
and shall be elected annually by ballot in the week preceding the
Annual General Meeting and at the end of their term of office shall
be eligible for re-election. The Chairman shall be elected from
among the eight Committee members by the Committee at their first
meeting following the Annual General Meeting.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

21. There shall be eight Committee Members who shall be elected by
ballot in the week preceding the Annual General Meeting.

The senior four Committee Members in length of service from the date
of last election shall retire at each Annual General Meeting and
shall be eligible for re-election.

If two or more Committee Members have served for the same period
those to retire shall be selected by the Chairman by lot.

THE COMMITTEE

22. The 'Committee’ shall consist of the Officers and Committee
Members referred to in Rules 20 and 21.

The Committee shall meet at least once a month. Five members shall

Page 31



form a quorum.

The Chairman, or in this person's absence, a Chairman elected by the
meeting shall preside.

Each member shall have one vote and in the event of an equality of
votes the Presiding Officer shall have in addition to one vote as a
member of the Committee a second or casting vote.

All references to the '‘Committee’ shall include the Officers and
Committee Members.

23. Any member of the Committee being absent from three consecutive
meetings of the Committee shall, unless sending a written explanation
which the Committee shall deem satisfactory, cease to be a member of
the Committee and shall also cease to be an Officer or Committee
Member.

Any member of the Committee ceasing to be a member of the Club, or
who is suspended from the privileges of membership, shall cease to be
an Officer or Committee Member.

Any vacancy so caused shall be filled as provided by Rule 39.

24. (1) The Officers and Committee Members shall receive such
honorarium, if any, as a General Meeting shall from time to time
determine.

(2) Any Officer or Committee Member and the Steward or any other
employee dealing with the monies of the Club shall give such security
as the Committee may from time to time determine, and shall discharge
their duties under the direction of the Committee.

APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY

(3) Inthe event of a person being appointed Secretary and receiving
a fixed salary such a person shall not be an ordinary member of the
Club, but the Committee shall have power to direct that such an
employee may be admitted to the Club premises and that intoxicating
liquor may be supplied for consumption on the premises.

A written Contract of Service shall be sufficient evidence of the
appointment under this section and the terms thereof shall be
substituted for all provisions in these Rules relating to the

election, term of office, retirement and dismissal from office and
similar matters relating to the Secretary.

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

The President, Vice-President and Chairman:

25. The President, or in this Officer's absence the Vice-Presidents

or the Chairman, shall preside at all meetings (other than Committee
meetings) of the Club.

Trustees

26. (a) All property whether real or personal shall be vested in

the Trustees upon trust for the time being shall be applied, and

dealt with by the Trustees in accordance with the directions and
wishes of the members as expressed in the Rules and in accordance
with such resolutions and directions as may from time to time be
passed or given under the authority of the Rules.

The Trustees shall have power, subject to authorisation by the
Committee, to mortgage or charge the premises and other property of
the Club for the purposes of rising such moneys as may be required to
carry on the Club for the benefit and convenience of its members.
Every Trustee shall be entitled to be indemnified by the Club from

and against all liability, costs, damages, claims and demands

Page 32



incurred or suffered arising out of and in connection with anything
done as such Trustee of the Club or at the request of and in
accordance with a Resolution of the Committee and the Trustee shall
be authorised to charge the assets of the Club in their hands to

satisfy any such liability. If the assets of the Club shall be

insufficient for the purpose aforesaid then a special subscription

shall be raised from and become payable by those persons who shall at
the time such indemnity is invoked by members of the Club who shall
contribute thereto such amounts as shall be determined by Resolution
of the Committee.

(b) The Trustees shall be elected at a General or Special General
Meeting by a majority of the members present and entitled to vote and
shall remain in office during the pleasure of the Club.

For the purposes of giving effect to such election the Chairman is
hereby nominated as the person to appoint new Trustees of the Club
within the meaning of the Trustees Act 1925 and he shall by Deed duly
appoint the person or persons so nominated at the General or Special
General Meeting as the new Trustee or Trustees of the Club and the
provision of the Trustee Act 1925, shall apply to such appointment.
Any or all of the Trustees may be removed by a majority of
three-fourths of the members present at a Special General Meeting
called for that purpose, in the following manner.

The Secretary shall summon the meeting as follows:

(a) at the direction of the Committee, or

(b) upon receiving a request signed by one-fifth of the members or

30 members, whichever is the less,

and the Secretary shall thereupon give fourteen days notice by a
notice posted in the Club premises.

In case of a vacancy caused by removal, resignation or death, another
Trustee shall be elected at a Special General Meeting called for that
purpose in the manner provided in Rule 40.

Treasurer

27. The Treasurer shall be responsible for directing that all

moneys, whether received personally, by the Secretary, or any other
Official, Steward or any other employee or agent of the Club are paid
as directed into the Club’s Bank at least once a week. The Treasurer
shall also see that all debts of the Club are paid as directed by the
Committee (except petty cash payments) by cheques signed by any two
of the authorised signatories and countersigned by the Treasurer. At
every regular meeting of the Committee (or often if required) the
Treasurer shall produce the Paying-in Book, and Bank statements for
inspection showing that the forgoing duties have been carried out.

The Treasurer shall keep such accounts, documents and other papers of
the Club, not otherwise kept by the Secretary, in such manner and

for such purposes as the Committee may direct.

The Secretary

28. General Duties

The Secretary shall carry out the duties of this office under the
superintendence, control and direction of the Committee.

The duties of the Secretary shall be:

To receive moneys on account of the Club and pay the same to the
Treasurer or direct to the Club's Bank. The Secretary shall keep

such accounts, documents, and papers of the Club in such manner and

Page 33



for such purposes as the Committee may direct.

To summon and attend all meetings and take minutes of the
proceedings.

In every year prepare or cause to be prepared the balance sheet and
income and expenditure account and submit the same to the Auditor of
the Club.

To keep upon the Club premises a register of the names and addresses
of the Club members and a record of the latest payment of their
subscription.

To ensure that the Club is registered under the provision of the
Licensing Acts.

To ensure that the Club Premises Certificate, or a Certified copy
thereof, is kept at the Club premises in the custody or under the
control of the person nominated for the purposes of Section 94 (2) of
the Licensing Act 2003. The nominated person shall be the Secretary
unless otherwise decided by the Club Committee and shall be
identified in writing to the Licensing Authority. The Secretary

shall ensure that the summary of the Certificate issued by the
Licensing Authority is prominently displayed on the Club premises.

To be responsible for the insurance of the Club against fire and
burglary; and in respect for liability for accidents occurring to

Club employees and for any other purposes directed by the Committee.
To comply with the requirements of the Commissioners of Inland
Revenue with regard to the deduction of income tax from the wages or
salaries of employees and with the requirements of the National
Insurance Acts in respect to such employees.

To be supplied by the Committee with copies of the Rules and shall be
bound to deliver a copy thereof to any member on demand on such
payment as the Committee may from time to time determine.

To carry out such other duties as are reasonably incidental to the
office of Secretary.

AUTHORITY OF THE COMMITTEE

29. The Committee shall conduct the general business of the Club,
regulate the internal management, have power to enforce Rules and
make such bye-laws as may be necessary for the conduct of the Club in
conformity with these Rules.

At the first meeting after the Annual General Meeting the Committee
may appoint a Political Sub-Committee, of which not more than
one-half of the members shall be also members of the Committee and
appoint a representative to the Executive Committee of the local
Constituency Conservative Association.

It may appoint other Sub-Committees, which shall manage the several
departments of the Club under the supervision of the Committee. The
appointment and dismissal of the Secretary, if appointed in
accordance with Rule 24, the Steward and all other Club employees
shall be vested solely in the Committee.

30. No resolution passed by the Committee shall be rescinded unless
notice shall have been given at a previous meeting of the intention

to propose such rescission.

31. 1. (a) The Committee shall have power to reprimand, suspend
from the facilities of membership for a period not exceeding one

year, or expel from membership of the Club any member who is adjudged
guilty by the Committee or any infringement of the Rules or Bye-Laws

Pageo34



or whose conduct in or out of the Club premises is, in the opinion of
the Committee, prejudicial to the Conservative Cause, or to the
interests of the Club.

(b) The Chairman or Secretary or in their absence, any member of the
Committee, shall be empowered to order the immediate withdrawal of
any member whose conduct on the Club premises is in conflict with the
Rules of the Club. The matter must be reported to the Committee at
their next regular meeting. Such a member shall have no right of
re-entry to the Club premises until a decision has been made by the
Committee in respect of whether there is a complaint to warrant them
summoning the member to appear before them.

(c) In all other cases, any complaint or complaints against a member
shall be considered by the Committee at their next regular meeting,
and the Committee shall be empowered to require the member concerned
to withdraw from the facilities of membership until the date of the
meeting to which the member shall be summoned under the terms of
sub-paragraph (e).

(d) If the Committee are of opinion that the complaint or complaints
do not warrant them summoning him to appear before them, the member
in question must be immediately notified to this effect and he shall

be free to resume his rights as a member

(e) If the Committee are of opinion that the complaint or complaints
do warrant them summoning him to appear before them, at least seven
clear days' notice in writing shall be given by the Secretary to the
member of his being summoned, and the notice shall contain a
statement detailing the complaint or complaints brought against him.
() No member shall be reprimanded, suspended from the facilities of
membership or expelled from membership without them being first
summoned before the Committee, and full opportunity afforded the
member to make a defence against the allegations, nor unless a
majority of at least two-thirds of the Committee then present vote

for the member being reprimanded, suspended or expelled. The
Committee's decision shall be final.

Should the member fail to appear before the Committee having given no
prior reasonable explanation for his failing to do so, the case can
proceed and be dealt with by the Committee in the absence of the
member.

Right of Appeal

(2) A member who shall have been suspended or expelled by the
Committee from membership shall in either case have the right to
appeal against such decision provided such appeal is made by the
member within 28 days of such suspension or expulsion in writing
addressed to the Secretary.

Any such appeal shall be decided by three arbitrators to be chosen

for this purpose as in hereinafter mentioned and any decision shall

be binding and conclusive on all parties without appeal, and
application for the enforcement of such decision may be made to the
High Court or County Court.

The Club shall have a panel of five arbitrators, not being person
directly or indirectly interested in the management of the Club, who
shall be elected at a General Meeting of the Club and in the event of
any dispute arising as aforesaid the three arbitrators to be chosen

to decide the dispute shall be those whose names are drawn by lot

Page 35



from amongst the names of the five arbitrators aforesaid by the
complaining party to the dispute or, if there is more than one such
party, by that party whose names comes first in alphabetical order.
32. The Committee, or any Officer authorised by them in writing,
shall have power to give orders for goods and services and other
things necessary for carrying out the objects of the Club; but

nothing in this Rule shall empower the Committee, or any Officer
authorised by them to incur expenditure except such as is consistent
with the purposes for which the Club is established.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE

33. Every candidate for office shall be proposed and seconded by two
members entitled to vote. The candidate must have paid the current
subscription and have been a member for the previous twelve months,
and be not less than 18 years of age.

34. Every member of the Club shall have one vote for each vacancy,
and no member shall give more than one vote to any candidate.

35. At least three weeks prior to the day appointed for the
commencement of the ballot a notice shall be posted on the Club
Notice Board by the Secretary, inviting the nomination of candidates
for the office of Committee Member or Officers of the Club. The
notice shall remain so posted for ten days.

36. The names of all candidates for office in the Club, together

with their proposers and seconders, shall be entered on a nomination
sheet which shall be posted on the Club Notice Board seven clear days
before the day appointed for the commencement of the ballot and shall
remain so posted until the result of the ballot has been declared.

37. (1) The Committee shall appoint three scrutineers to carry out
the ballot under their direction and the result shall be declared at

the ensuring Annual General or Special General Meeting.

No Officer or Committee Member of the Club or candidate may be
appointed a scrutineer.

(2) In the case of a tie between any two or more candidates, the
names of such candidates shall be placed in a receptacle, from which
the Chairman of the meeting shall draw as many names as there are
vacancies to be filled.

The names so drawn shall be declared duly elected.

38. In the event of being elected to two offices, the member shall
choose which office to fill. The vacancy thus arising shall be

filled by the unsuccessful candidate with the highest number of

votes, but if there shall be no such candidates, the office shall be
filled by the Meeting who shall elect by ballot a member to fill the
office.

Casual Vacancies

39. Any casual vacancies, except vacancies occasioned by the removal
under Rule 41, occurring amongst the Officers (other than Trustees)
and Committee Members shall be filled by the Committee, who shall
appoint a person to assume the office. Any person so appointed shall
retain this office so long as the vacating Officer or Committee
Member would have retained the same if no vacancy had occurred.
Resignation of Committee

40. In the event of the whole Committee resigning at any time, the
Secretary shall obtain nominations during the following ten days, and
a ballot shall be take place and be declared at a Special General

Page236



Meeting held within fourteen days of such resignation for the

election of a new Committee.

The time and notice required for nominations under Rule 36 and for
Special General Meetings under Rule 47, shall not apply in this case.
Removal of Committee and Election of New Committee

41. The Committee, or any members thereof, may be removed from
office by a majority of three-fourths of the members of the Club
present and voting at a Special General Meeting called for that
purpose.

The election of a new Committee or any member or members thereof
shall take place in the manner prescribed in the previous Rule upon
resignation of the Committee.

APPOINTMENT AND DUTIES OF THE AUDITOR

42. (1) The Members, at the Annual General Meeting, shall elect an
auditor who publicly carries on the business of an accountant to

audit the accounts for the ensuing year.

(2) The auditor shall examine the accounts and for that purpose

shall have access to all books of the Club.

(3) The auditor shall examine the books and the receipts and
expenditure, funds and effects of the Club, and shall confirm the
same, and shall either sign the accounts to be correct, or shall

report in what aspects the accounts are incorrect.

(4) None of the following persons shall be appointed as auditor of
the Club:

(a) an Officer or employee of the Club

(b) a person who is a partner in the employment or who employs an
officer or employee of the Club, or.

(c) a member of the Club.

GENERAL MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting

43. The Annual General Meeting shall be held in December on a day to
be fixed by the Committee.

44. Notice of such Annual General Meeting shall be posted on the
Club Notice Board for at least twenty-one clear days before the date
appointed for the Meeting.

Notice of any Motion for inclusion on the Agenda of the Annual
General Meeting must be submitted in writing to the Secretary within
ten days of the posting of the notice summoning the Meeting.

The Agenda for the Annual General Meeting shall be posted on the Club
Notice Board for at least seven clear days before the date appointed
for the Meeting. No business other than that specified in the Agenda
shall be transacted at the Meeting.

A copy of the balance sheet and income and expenditure account for
the year, with the report of the auditor, shall be posted on the Club
Notice Board at least seven days before the Annual General Meeting.
At a Special General Meeting ten members excluding the Officers and
Committee shall form a quorum. If within half an hour from the time
appointed for a meeting a quorum is not present the meeting shall
stand adjourned to such day and at such time as the members present
may determine and if at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present
within half an hour of the time appointed for the meeting the members
present shall be a quorum.

No want of a quorum occurring after the presiding Officer has opened

Page 37



the meeting shall make a meeting incompetent to transact business.
Special General Meetings

46. The Secretary shall summon Special General Meetings as follows:
(1) In accordance with Rule 40;

(2) At the direction of the Committee;

(3) Upon a request forwarded to the Secretary signed by one-fifth of
the members or thirty members whichever is the less, stating the
objects of such meeting, in accordance with Rule 47.

Meetings under the provisions (2) and (3) above shall be held within
not less than fourteen days and not more than twenty-one days from
the date of the receipt of the request by the Secretary.

47. Notice of any Special General Meeting, and of the object for
which it is called, shall be posted on the Club Notice Board a clear
fourteen days before the date appointed for such meeting (except in
the case of a Special General Meeting called under Rules 40 and 41)
and no other business except that for which the meeting has been
convened shall be brought before a Special General Meeting.

48. At a Special General Meeting one-fifth of the members, or 30
members which ever is the less, shall form a quorum. If within half

an hour from the time appointed for a meeting a quorum is not present
the meeting, the meeting if convened upon the requisition of members
shall be dissolved, in any other case it shall stand adjourned to

such day and at such time as the members present may determine. If
at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within half an hour
of the time appointed for the meeting the members present shall be a
quorum.

No want of a quorum occurring after the presiding Officer has opened
the meeting shall make a meeting incompetent to transact business.
Adjournment of Meetings

49. Any General or Special General Meeting may be adjourned to such
a time as a majority shall decide, but no business other than that
which could have been transacted at the original meeting shall be
brought forward at such adjourned meeting.

Rescission of Resolutions

50. No resolution passed at the Annual General Meeting shall be
rescinded unless notice of the intention to propose such rescission
shall have been given to the Secretary at least twenty-one days
before the date appointed for the subsequent Annual General or
Special General Meeting.

Voting

51. At all General Meetings every member present shall have one vote
on each resolution.

GUESTS, MEMBERS' FUNCTIONS AND OTHER EVENTS

52. (a) Every member shall be permitted to introduce guests to the
Club premises, but the same guest shall not be admitted to the Club
premises more than three times within a period of one calendar month
unless special consent be obtained from the Committee. Intoxicating
liguor may be sold to the guests of Members for consumption on the
premises only. The Committee reserves the right to refuse the
admission of any guest if in their opinion it is desirable in the

interests of the Club.

(b) Members of other Clubs or other organisations who have been
invited to take part in organised games, tournaments or other

Pages38



recreational activities held on the Club premises and Members,
Officials and supporters of visiting teams invited to participate in

the same, and persons attending the club premises to attend a meeting
or function held in the name of The Conservative Party, may at the
discretion of the Committee, be admitted to the Club premises as
guests of the Members and intoxicating liquor may be sold to such
persons for consumption on the Club premises only.

(c) Intoxicating liquor may be sold for consumption on the Club
premises to guests attending any function on the Club Premises which
has been authorised by the Committee, provided that any such function
shall be organised and supervised by at least one member who is
present throughout the duration of such function, and the same shall
apply to such other functions which may from time to time be held on
the Club premises within the scope provided by the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the Temporary Events Notice.

53. The name of any person admitted to the Club premises and where
appropriate the name of the member who introduced that person shall
be written in the A.C.C. Member's Guest Book which shall be kept for
that purpose on the Club premises.

Visitors are the responsibility of the member by whom they are
introduced and that member shall remain with the guest or guests at
all times they are on the Club premises.

54. No person who has been expelled from this or any other
Conservative Club affiliated to or inter-affiliated with the

Association of Conservation Clubs Limited, or who, at the request of
the Committee, has resigned from membership, or who, having been a
candidate for election, has been rejected, or who is indebted to the
Club (see Rule 15), shall be admitted as a guest.

55. The Committee may suspend or vary Rule 52 at any time and for
such period as they may think fit.

MISCONDUCT OF MEMBERS

56. No betting, unlawful gaming, drunkenness, bad language or
disorderly conduct shall be permitted on the Club premises.

Any infringement of this Rule will render the member offending liable
to be dealt with by the Committee under Rule 31 (1).

It shall be the duty of any member of the Committee or member of the
Club to take every available means for putting a stop to the offences

in question, and to report them forthwith to the Committee through

the Secretary.

HOURS OF OPENING AND CLOSING PREMISES

57. The Club premises shall be open to the members during such hours
as may be determined from time to time by the Committee.

HOURS OF SUPPLY

58. The permitted hours for the supply of intoxicating liquor and

for qualifying activities to take place shall be at such as the

Committee may determine, subject to the terms and conditions
specified in the Club Premises Certificate granted to the Club under
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

EXCISABLE ARTICLES

59. No payment whatever shall be received from any person not being
a Member of the Club, an Inter-Affiliated Member or a person admitted
in accordance with Rule 52. Any person making such payment shall
forthwith be expelled from the Club premises.

Page 39



No person under the age of 18 years shall be supplied or sold
intoxicating liquor for consumption on or off the premises and no
person under the age of 18 years shall e entitled to play the Club's
Gaming Machines. Any Member of the Committee shall make an immediate
report to the Secretary of any breach or attempted breach of this
regulation.

Intoxicating liquor required for consumption off the premises shall

be supplied to members only whilst on the Club premises, and taken
away by them from the premises during the hours of supply. Any
member who contravenes or attempts to contravene this Rule shall be
dealt with under Rule 31 (1).

60. The proceeds of the supply of refreshments shall be carried to
the credit of the Club funds and no individual employee or other
person shall derive any advantage from the supply thereof.
APPLICATION OF SURPLUS

61. Any surplus of the Club shall be applied in such manner as the
Committee considers best in the interests of the Club, and in
furtherance of the objects for which the Club is formed, provided

that no surplus shall be distributed among the members.

Any surplus on dissolution of the Club shall be dealt with as

provided in Rule 63.

AMENDMENT OF RULES

62. Any Rule of the Club not hereinafter declared to be fundamental
may be rescinded or amended or any new Rule made by a resolution
carried by three-fourths of the votes given specifying the intention

to propose such rescission, amendment, or new Rule.

Rules 1, 3, 26, 61 and 63 and this Rule are hereby declared to be
fundamental and shall not be rescinded or amended except with the
prior consent in writing of the Association of Conservative Clubs
Limited and by a resolution carried by three-fourths of the votes

given thereon at a Special General Meeting as provided in this Rule.
Propositions for amendments of Rules made by the members must be
submitted in writing to the Committee one month prior to the date of
such Meeting. No proposition shall be taken into consideration

unless supported by the twenty members who shall attach their
signatures to the proposed amendment.

The Committee may propose Rule amendments at any time in accordance
with the terms of this Rule.

Written notice of any new Rule or amendment of Rules must be given by
the Secretary to the Licensing Authority within 28 days of the

adoption thereof.

DISSOLUTION

63. The Club may be dissolved by the consent of three-fourths of the
members present and upon dissolution of the Club all its assets,

after the discharge of its debts and liabilities, shall be realised

and divided equally amongst the nearest Club or Clubs, not exceeding
five, which, at the relevant dates, is or are affiliated with the
Association of Conservative Clubs Limited (the A.C.C.) and the
Association of Conservative Clubs Limited.

For the purpose of this Rule:

(a) the relevant date shall be the first day of January immediately
preceding the dissolution of the Club;

(b) the Club shall be deemed to be situated a the address specified

Pages40



in Rule 1 of these Rules;

(c) a Club affiliated to or inter-affiliated with the A.C.C. shall

mean a Club, whether incorporated or unincorporated, which is
affiliated to or inter-affiliated with the A.C.C;

(d) each Club affiliated to or inter-affiliated with the A.C.C.

shall be deemed to be situated at the address for such Club recorded
in the records of the A.C.C. on the relevant date.

DEFINITIONS

64. In these Rules, including this Rule, unless the subject matter

or context are inconsistent therewith -

(a) words importing the singular or plural shall include the plural

or singular respectively;

(b) unless the contrary intention appears, words denoting the
masculine gender shall be deemed to include the feminine;

(c) Officers for the purposes of these Rules shall include every
member of the Committee;

(d) 'intoxicating liquor' for the purposes of these Rules shall mean
‘alcohol’ within the meaning of Section 191 of the Licensing Act
2003;

(e) 'Inter Affiliation Ticket Holder' for the purposes of these

Rules shall 'Associates' within the meaning of Section 67 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

BYE-LAWS

1. Such refreshments, and at such a tariff as the Committee may
determine, shall be supplied to the members. However, non-excisable
refreshments may be supplied by an employee duly authorised by the
Committee to do so at the employee's expense and from which the
employee shall derive any benefit.

Members' payment

2. All members must pay every expense they incur in the Club before
they leave the premises.

3. All complaints or suggestions shall be made in writing to the
Secretary.

Conduct of Employees

4. The conduct of a employee shall in no instance be made a matter
of personal reprimand by anyone other than the Secretary of the Club.
All complaints against employees, or in regard to the domestic
arrangements of the Club shall by anyone other than the Secretary
shall be addressed to the Secretary who shall submit the same for
determination by the Committee.

5. No member shall give any money or gratuity to the employees of
the Club, under any pretence whatever.

Bills, Notices, etc.

6. No bill, notice, placard, or newspaper, shall be posted or
distributed in or about the Club premises without the permission of
the Committee or some person authorised by them.

Books, papers, etc.

7. All books, papers, or pamphlets written or printed shall be
stamped with the Club stamp before being placed in the Club rooms,
and no books, papers, or pamphlets shall be admitted into the Club
without the sanction of the Committee or Secretary.

Petitions

8. No Committee Member or Officer of the Club shall sign any

Page 41



petition or document on behalf of the Club, relating to matters not
immediately connected with the management of the Club, without the
express sanction of the Committee.

Damage to Property

9. Any person damaging the furniture or other property of the Club
shall make good the same to the satisfaction of the Committee.
Removal of Property

10. No member shall remove any property of the Club.

Dress

11. All members and their guests whilst on the Club premises shall
maintain such suitable standard of dress as the Committee in the
absolute discretion shall determine.

Children

12. Children shall be admitted to the Club premises during the hours
fixed or under Rule 57 and specifically at such times and in such
parts of the premises as the Committee in their sole discretion shall
determine, always provided they are in the care and under the sole
control of a bona fide parent or guardian.

Cashing Members' Cheques

13. Any Officer or paid employee or any other agent authorised by
the Committee shall be empowered to cash cheques up to a limit
determined by the Committee (£50) presented by a member during any
one week, but in the event of default by any such member the
facilitates shall thereafter be withdrawn unless the sum concerned be
repaid to the Club and in any event the member shall be liable to be
dealt with in accordance with Rule 31 and as appropriate liable to
proceedings for recovery.

Disclaimer for Personal Injury, Loss or Damage to Property

14. The Club accepts no responsibility for injury or loss or damage
to persons or property however sustained on the premises of the Club.
15. No dogs, other than guide dogs, etc., shall be allowed on the
Club premises except at the discretion of the Committee.

Alteration of Bye-Laws

16. These Bye-Laws shall not be altered without the approval by the
members at a Special General Meeting, but the Committee may at any
time add thereto by the issue of new Bye-laws.

Exhibition of Rules and Bye-Laws

17. A copy of these Rules and Bye-Laws shall at all times be
exhibited in a prominent position in the Club premises.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

D. All staff will be suitably trained under the Licensing Act 2003.

E. CCTV is installed at the premises which is working to the
satisfaction of the Police and Licensing Authority. If the CCTV
equipment fails, the Police and Licensing Authority will be informed
as soon as possible and immediate steps will be taken to put the
equipment back into action.

F. The premises has a card operated door entry system.

G. Staff will be trained on 'customer code of conduct'.

Pages4?2



Public Safety

I. A suitable Fire Risk Assessment is conducted at the premises and
the necessary control measures are implemented in line with the Fire
Service.

J. The premises have a capacity limit of Main Bar 35, Lounge Bar 35,
Skittle Alley 25, Snooker Room 20, Committee Room 20, First Floor
Meeting Room 40, Restaurant 30, in line with the Fire Service.

K. Exit doors are regularly checked to ensure they function
satisfactorily. The fire exits and means of escape are signed in
accordance with the Fire Service.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

L. A noise management plan has been devised and is in operation at
the premises.

Protection of Children

M. Children under 16yrs will be allowed on the premises only when
accompanied by an adult.



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not Applicable

Pageod4



004/d8/5002 VIN 00L:L -

“on Bupesq wrisg omog 9080 3NSSI TYNORIO
“A8E SZdN S i
"THIHSHLNOWNOW VHENONWASWE 34
. ‘HinowNow | LINFWIONVHYY TYHINIO BN v
‘3SNOH AY¥OIMd SIVIOIWREWIVV NS 08vd

'8N0 SALLVAYISNOD HLNOWNOW o o ]
133418 SSONOALHM

SONVULINI M¥Vd ¥V

Annex 4 — Plans

Page 45



v 104/d/S002 VIN 004:L = wsonsa
e | “ON Bupmaig wrsg o om0 NSS! YNIORIO
“ZHHSHLNOWNON J—
.Emgmw:wnwvuhmn INIWIONYHHY TVHINIO ;z:uw.m =
‘3SNOH ANORId dOO0Td LSyld Sovioswaue R i 09Vd
‘810 IALLYANISNOD HLNOWNOW = e
I
Y
e | u 7
X [l
Ry ]
> n
2 N
E =
z 0o 32
3 o 8
Z O
< O
O
O
O
il

Hdvd ¥vo

M | T/

[ [P [T

Page>46



v 201/d8/S00Z VIN 0013} b iz

onesy “oN Buesg wreg o S%0 3058 VNIORIO

“ABE SZdN -
“JYIHSHLNOWNOW sshoNbS
s cranonnon | INJWIONVAYY TVaINTO moos 3
SSO¥OALIHM
‘ISNOH AYOMNd d0074 ANOO3S SSvioswaamNY I ooV
'8N70 IALLVAYISNOD HLNOWNOW ol s i oo

SONVHLINS HVd ¥vD

MYvd ¥VO

Il

3dvOS3 4

L[] 1T




£01/d8/5002 VIN 00434 o
“ON Bumaig. wyeg oeog. SR80 NSS! TYNIOO
.>Mm GZdN DNV 8
“JUIHSHLNOWNOW vasoNDE
331s o LnoMNON | INTWIONVRIHY TVHINTO mvaons
oo | ¥OOT4 QYIHL B ¥VTI3D oD o
‘810 JALLVANISNOD HLNOWNOW o i —
Y0014 GUIHL dVT130
&
WOOY xo8 o
7 HV1I30|
Iz alNN
SO0 1VH 2
3= s 175
s 1 O 3

(ITEERHLL

39VHOLS

Pages48



MONMOUTHSHIRE LICENSING SECTION, COUNTY HALL, CWMBRAN NP44 2XH

Part B

Club Premises Certificate Summary

Club premises certificate number | CLB037

Club details

Name of club in whose name the certificate is granted and relevant registered postal
address of club

Monmouth Conservative Club
Priory House

Whitecross Street

Monmouth

Post town Gwent. Post code NP5 3BY

Telephone number 0600 713263

If different from above the postal address of club premises to which the certificate
relates, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Not Applicable

Post town Post code

Telephone number

Where the club premises certificate is time limited the dates
Issue Date: 05/08/2005

Qualifying club activities authorised by the certificate
Indoor sporting events;Live Music;Recorded Music;Supply of Alcohol; as indicated edged
red on the plan attached to this licence.

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities
Indoor Sports

Monday-Saturday:19.00 - 23.00, Bank Holidays: 19.00 - 24.00, New Year's Eve: 19.00 -
01.00

Live Music

Friday-Saturday:19.00 - 24.00, Bank Holidays: 19.00 - 24.00, New Year's Eve: 19.00 - 01.00
Recorded Music, Supply of Alcohol

Monday-Saturday:10.00 - 24.00, Sunday:11.00 - 23.00, Bank Holidays: 10.00 - 24.00, New
Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.00. A period of 30 minuted is allowed at the end of each period for
the consumption of intoxicating liguor on the premises.

The opening hours of the club
Monday-Saturday:10.00 - 00.30, Sunday:11.00 - 23.30, Bank Holidays: 10.00 - 00.30, New
Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.30

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies: Alcohol-On the premises, Alcohol-Off the premises

State whether access to the club premises by children is restricted or prohibited
Children under 16yrs will be allowed on the premises only when accompanied by an adult.




This page is intentionally left blank



- Appendix C

14 Representations from the Monmouth area
marked objection 1 to 14...

Page 51



Objection 1

Page 52



Objection 2

Mcc. oo zi

Ol Hesgford Ronl., :Sa
Muasgavenny - PUBL"
dhar o, ABERG
3 il 4o ?J.:.ﬁ Aol Sfvomghs
oy o applieaton %«énmap&aruia%
ol off-Tr. Presugion § J Lunt ronnic olas ok 9@8&

CSormistoy, MowrerTh Congars ad—i rn.DD.rFJ E

A e aaoeke sk eirly Mermngs

i am a pask Preodents of Th Lomgarcade
Cluke + bt Jound. fral ieasrdels & Tio ara,
Hove besn undusphaadung whin Uferted sbed The
cdd. Panty Fukg ploe s T & vy et

A G o heow oy Popusoted area
wiIh Marcy  Lagring peath .

mranabbgfﬁto terks Hese o obieedds

Aorn An nridinb teaind.. . ot he Dalirs.



Objection 3

.?&M\ Courr _
Wonmeuth NFAS - ADT

N \gﬁ}&i % Q)higékk' tbf (7 \‘inixﬁhQ.
v wVew AeB.) C Wve Wage

Seevn  KooAM - N2 HOpw

We  wwmeour oR Vo s LI S

1S Yoo o S
SR " Amm, ™Me ‘euss

?\.}b susa.  \euxa | \Q.ro0 .~ W00 o
=
MONMOUTHSHIRE
© COUN

18 OCT *

PUBLIC
ABERGA'

Page 54



Objection 40bjec

Mowmi suri pip
. WG 4
/2o Lo, c A "“1. 15/ 10/ 2 ce

Page 55



Objection 5

MONM™* "™ '=' "P=
o]

cf
18 OCT 2371

PUBLlr: _L"'. .'JN
ABERGAVEivi«Y OFFICE

Page 56



' : P N
2@6’&6 | ‘f
“gz:;z "THe Z’M" /5 Whfeses &, Mowimit..

' *‘JM i hDibees bwed j’g;fﬁﬁf‘*

iy _IM 7ufe” "7he Lot — 7 et i fi A e
'77 W lethiss. o P

LZJ%?% i fe naed 5 buusinss /- véspts
Wjﬁsgi M iy i/ fa’ 1 #w;ﬁszmﬂ-ca@
| LL/O(( QLSM'?M% Huls —hid pllalsE -«—'?""f I~/ Sl
; _5&’ {2 A /fZﬁ;ff? She divn 15V 0y chEE
e L?%_ﬁfxf ffmc; (Lrifre £ /fj@;fﬁz’j 11 T é‘g,z._x”_z =
| Mars e Shps dund S 7REE pBbors o L s
Skt S e _Lﬁf?d’ Hhe WER 75 1 Wmﬁmm 4
Sl el

z%éﬁgjjkﬁﬂ 5 //MMT%WT@/%—* -
| 1Kz s 1S Lrtton /e Lty Hllomss 4w
u ,-ﬂJ_(Zm,mu e Y S 4 r;&?//éf’ﬁm — ﬁf / ¥

[M Ay */Zu? NOBRINRL s ipis adIicl 1 -




N/ Dy

2 lcance ikt 157 ﬂ{ —Fdnrs er-—ﬁ?/

dl(f

104 d‘!ﬂiﬂ A’ M VZ %ﬁkﬂa‘( ~/77; I/(fim s

Vet o :‘m/m oS sid -

-fjfﬁfﬁt‘w&, /1}7“9 r" 47 fk lﬂﬂfé//ﬂt‘ %mﬁ 7'%(1‘/@
/&Z}/

iy _/% 5??’?4(.

2; ,ﬁz /0( | B

Dlenge «/m /e S, @/M/ﬁ@ﬂ_ |

/7{;2 /7 zﬁmzéﬁ M”ﬁ Vﬂ//ﬁ’/ﬁf ﬂ’fﬁ]z <
M /’ vl B ope platullog DI —
_h_____“._,__/ ﬂM/A’ 7 (f?’h(;(f"i" y/ WA 2.7
- | 4!’ £ — Zz.é?fﬂﬁf /’JM ,__&Z}!V*éf._
o H‘fflﬂv‘ /7‘«2 Ve &) hd2 Liepeniss and |

M'Jﬂ Wl Eer -e'i’?{ff L. el
L4 (2 A L s P S A pey-Gilmmr—

COA Aud 79

f/:mw Heerieeds .

2 i —"




Objection 7

Beach, I.eigh
From: : R it —

Sent: 18 October 2021 08:39
To: Winn, Samantha
_Subject: Objections THE CLUB Whitecross Street Monmouth to the late licence at
Importance; High
e licence c I the we
Dear Monmouthshire Council

Living directly next to the club we would like to €xpress our deepest .concerns and objections to the possible extension of
licence and for music at "The Club" to such a iate hour every night

The option for music - live and recordedanydayoftheweekseemsunfairtoourpeace,asthismeanswearenotlimitedto
disturbances just at weekends - but any time without any warning: The ‘Clyb’ seem to have had an “All Welcome” notice on the
t ﬂlroughthelastfewmonths, when it was still a private club and had aparﬁcularlynoisyoutsidespaceunﬁ]late.

Not only that, but people leaving until all hours -raised voices - blamming car doors and leaving engines running, disturbs any
possibility of peace for us .

momh i i i s
dm'ingﬂleday(Weworkﬁ-thome)as parldngforﬁ‘eeinthes&eet, slammingdoors,wwingbngines doing 17 point
tuns into parking spaces and believewehavearighttosomequiettime.

Please noﬁeourobjecﬁontothisappﬁcaﬁon which we only found out about last night
Best wishes

Whitecross Street
NP25 3BY

Page 59



Objection 8

| - m—

--""_-__-__
@ Whitecross Street
MONMOUTH
NP2S 3BV
17 Ocvober, 2021
The iicemsing Section
Monmauthshice County Counl
Abergavenay Comrunity Lducaton Cengre
Oud Merefond Noad

ABERGAVENNY NP7 GEL

Dea: Sirs

We are writing to object to the appiization by Tha Gub fur a Saia of Acanol 2 Live Musw Livense at ity
Bremisgs at 15 Whitewons Streot, Monmouth )

Foe Ciul I locszed i & quist Fevoentinl area. Thers ars nopses Very Cioae 10 Ing Crud igself; & 5 near
door to a block of Fats mmmnsmmmmmmmmm Pavish Church
(5t Mary'si iy geactiy opoosite There i ievited punic packing on Whilteernss Strewt, - witat poteing
avakable & aisn for the residescs of Whitecros Strect, moit of whem do mot have off Streat paridng
sitiihed to then homes There s Eminted parking a1 Tre Clud et

The application s for the sale of slcoho! ang iive Mg from 8.00 am to 12.30 am wvary day of the weak.
"W ohive that seliing s'cohol and playig bve rusic 3 thase evlendud hours 5 uitesiy watceptavio fa+
Prémses ot this location it wifl Yead to intoierable \evels of noise - Som the e music as wail a3
Cusiome s (eaving Tre Clup s the iy [0UFS O tne moraing ting hange were to be granted, it i
Possbie that tos none nuisiney couid pcryr Svity iy o7 the wees

We understang that sovery: ara: resudenss wra live riges to T=e Cusn sonerleace distress from the
current iavels of nose emanating from the Pramues Grailing this ficenss wouid onily enacurhate fnix
tusting vsue .

Novae pLsance e ol gl O 1 the eavly Tlawrs OF (e frigrmms % leads 1o iroben sicey, LIRS ansiety
NG €aNn £tk other heark issues This s samething that it nor accestabie unoer the Weibeinp of
future Generations filfies] Act whien states trat *_pobin bodias o Waies are reguired 10 thing about
the rang term impaut of their SLC0Ns. 10 work better with people Lorerunios and each oher. ®

For ab the above ressons, we coilgoe that # is toraity inaparopriate har tas tyae of iicense ta be gearyed
and wisk this latter to be our larmal objselion

Yours fagnfuby

S Rt

Page 60



Momcng,- r R,
& A i 4y
18 0CT >t Wmfliﬁ'.'m Corund-
W eteh, /P25 B R
PUBLIC /
Seov S, [maien

l—'l-'oe aJJMnhﬁ e Club, no Mt chan 30 Jestjoom: ohs
‘«WZM Gy s - . I v S
T ol Gl A bt 4 tlt briomnt Spplisnlin,
“frot. fornciss,, Resssst aptovtin i) ouad gavons
_‘1‘5 m‘f‘g@k&hw‘z’@m :
MMwﬁwwijm
GR o) omd T am wng Jroy o, rhost 00
pepondy. B |
Thofat. T g Hobihs sptandi

Objection 9

by it QR T .0
Uit pegs pino Mlj-ﬂ&’d Mot
L v S 9
lga,l'mddﬁﬂ-émngw. T am
N, vomy sl cbint i pplissdin, Wy st
R Lk pioman. Slo pesdy Mm;{,’md
!Damm‘l-»ﬁpdm 'K‘W/"Mw'ﬂtfédm/

" e meod s ww.mw‘s,m.f,.m

el

j Reshin 46 F
A btk wih 1230 :muéqj'e:fdhzz
et o lnleh aud o wy matin.. Ko macy
hoo wodeel hoad cdl 10, G She i, atibied £ Lise gy 1o
Wenainiy ylan b foe md S)lly. Sia selih toiy
M,y#d-/a:?op_-. W 3lep, bn, Kenled. swuiddd Ao

s opplicoin 1y Lt han tha 1M &
K s ol 1 o pyny Furiid
BL o ik oldody poron whe Jas WM&&&

7 T 5
khxsrale, CTS 4.5

Page 61



~ Objection 10 -‘ Ulkec voss Gl

th mosTH,
o o . k .
Tre Miamalny Secn, PRS 387,
T g oo 16~ Odlober, 8031
Q%QGQ\J@"Wn MONMOUTHSHIRS
| ) COUNTY
GOUNC

<@m <. . 18 0CT 209
Q ”*ff:_ Clu-": . LOU-'CGMﬁm%%EF;.-
MonrmowH '

r’_')hv-lgfﬁ ‘Dh.)ul;luﬁ
| T e per S B oF
Lo i\ aw-\: “"‘..9. o? ‘__emv{_}L'-'..l-i e IW~1V4

. -
e AN AV of I“.M

A \ w\wﬁ\ CW{J\ F

v
ok vaﬁ*"&’ Eo‘s
P N
Vs ‘M o ) M-"\ =
s ) - Le WDY- Fo"
A Ow 7
Y Page 62



VY-

Page 63



Objection 11

e

—— 1Y oa T
JE oBIEET TP T @B TIVE oF A
RE ©OF AlDHo 6

LicekE Pk gHE S ) g e
aay Plohise o © R

= Sfodnl> ! '
Susic. oV ;J;pﬁ_ @ra e s,
e 15 - LUAY ' pﬁ,\k.'.eﬁ

. A IDET
e pFET eAT JOSE swaﬁn/c.,

p< JTccesse ST, 15 4 e B
pAYive ST 20 YARDS Flor( THE

FARso CHWRAE. LAY W
Sereazn Crre DA 8L Pass e
' I
Cull GO ﬁiﬁ%@%&‘{ el
COUNTY
COUNr
18 OCT 2621

PUBLIC PROTECTION
. ABERGAVENNY OFFICE

Page 64



Objection 12

Wralecrmons et
Wralnee xoes Ve
Negs 3
MONMOUTHSHIRT
QUNTY
GOUNCH
18 oCT: 20!
e wsond i PUBLIC PROTECTION
: BHREEIRNEN oo

Page 65



T Objection 13

NP25 3B¥

Mrs Samantha Winn

Licensing Officer -

Monmt:ulhahIr(u;ocountyltyc:nEt‘::‘rli;:llt -

Abergavenny Commun Centre

Old Hereford Road U

Saturday 16 October 2021 co'. 2
1goct 0

o
PUBUG i N wo !

Dews MO O/ | ABERGAVENN

Objection to Premises Licenos Application by The Club, 18 Whitecross Streat, Monmouth

We wish to make a formal objection to the granting of the licenses appiled for by The Club.

The chief grounds for our objection are: -

1. The nolse coming from the premises, where a beer garden has been opened, has
already become & daily nuisance for some weeks Intruding on om: even when the
windows are closed and at times making it difficuit to sleep.

2. The premises are not suliable for the provision of live or recorded music.The buliding was
oﬂghallyapﬂvatahouuenndsofaruwemmnostepahnvebmtakentomndproof

the bullding or otherwiss to prevent nolse from splliing out over the adjoining erea, This was &
%meomammwhenﬂn(?onmcﬂwdub held what we belleve were Karaoks
hgs.

3. This ls a residential area in which a great many of those living In adjacent bulidinge are elderly.
in thege circumetances we question whether It is heceasary, desirable or appropriate to allow
what would, in effect, be another pub to.coms into existenos In an area that is aiready well

suiyed.in-this respect, |

We are reluctant to ralse objections of this iind.but the prospect f loud alcohol-fuelied nolse
from the beer garden and perhaps continuing untll after midnight on a nightly basis filis

us with diemay.

b——  aa

Page 66



e
ATMéncs covr?. | Objection 14

Wi=TER bS8 SREET
M o ooty

NPLS BT

ONN:D
WON &S,

oLl

18 0CT
PUBLI' .
ABERG:. & wi

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



“29th October, 2021

Ms Samantha Winn

Licensing Officer

The licensing Section

Monmouthshire County Council
Abergavenny Community Education Centre
Oid Hereford Road

ABERGAVENNY NP7 6EL

Dear Ms Winn
PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION — THE CLUB, WHITECROSS STREET, MONMOUTH
Thank you for your detalled but standard ietter dated 19" October 2021. .

We are writing to confirm that we would like our letter dated 17* October 2021, together with this
letter, to be registered as a formal objection to the proposed Licence Application submitted by The Club
and to be included within the report to the Licensing Sub Committee. Your {etter mentions house
prices. Our letter made no reference to this issue.

‘In addition to the points made in our first letter, we would [tke to add the following: .

1. The fact that The Club already has an alcohol and live and recorded music ficence Is irrelevant. The
Club is seeking to change its business model. it would no longer be a members-only club where
non-members have to be ‘signed in’ by an existing member. . A members-only club involves an
.element of control and accountabllity — members should be responsible for the behaviour of their
guests,

2. The application by The Club to “streamline” thelr current licencing hours in reality means that they
are applying to extend those hours. The extended hours are totally unacceptable for premises in
such a quiet, residential area, Why, for example, is it necessary to have a five music and an alcohol
licence beginning at eight o’clock in the morning? Similarly, it Is unacceptable to have live music

playing and alcohol being consumed up to 12.30 am, possibly every day of the week. We relterate
that The Club is next door to a block of flats where elderly people live. Some of these residents are
already suffering from distress because of the noise currently emanatlng from The Club

3. Youmention in-your Jetter that the application relates to activities being “for inside the premises
and not outside”. Does this mean that The Club will be closing their qutside garden? In Covid 19
times? The actual live music and entertainment {televised sporting events) may be inside The Club,
but will people not still be drinking outside until closing time, ie until 12.30 am?

Page 69



4. HKis not particularly surprising that the Police have no record of any incidents at the premises to
date, That is more than likely because it has been a members-only club which, as neted above,
introduces an element of member accountabiiity.

Finally, the health and well-being of people living in this area of Monimouth are of paramount
importance and should not be ignored. The Well-being of Future Generations {Woles} Act has been
introduced so that people living in Wales can live In better, more harmonious communities where the
decisions made by one group do not disreigard the views and lives of others. .

Yours sincerely

Page 70



Appendix D

15 Whitecross Street, Monmouth = Marked in green

General area of the residents who have made representations = Marked in blue

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix E

monmouthSh.lre Monmouthshire County Council Tel/Ffon: 01633 644214
( ' Sir &nwy The Licensing Section, Abergavenny E-Mail/Ebost: samanthawinn@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Community Education Centre, Old Web/Gwefan: www.monmouthshire.gov.uk
Hereford Road, Abergavenny, NP7 6EL ~ Our Ref/Ein Cyf: PRM355
Cyngor Sir Fynwy Your Ref:/I_Eich Cyf:
Adran Trwyddedu, Canolfan Addysg Date/Dyddiad: 19™ October 2021

Gymunedol Y Fenni, Old Hereford Road,
Y Fenni. NP7 6EL

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - THE CLUB, WHITECROSS
STREET, MONMOUTH

| refer to your letter objecting to the application for a premises licence at 15
Whitecross Street, Monmouth.

Firstly, the premises already benefits from a licence to supply alcohol and hold
live and recorded entertainment.

The new application is to allow non members to enter the premises without being
signed in by an exisiting member.

The current Club Premises Certificate has been in place since November 2005
and already allows the following:

The times the certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities

Indoor Sports

Monday:19.00 - 23.00
Tuesday:19.00 - 23.00
Wednesday:19.00 - 23.00
Thursday:19.00 - 23.00
Friday:19.00 - 23.00
Saturday:19.00 - 23.00

Bank Holidays: 19.00 - 24.00
New Year's Eve: 19.00 - 01.00

Live Music

Friday:19.00 - 24.00
Saturday:19.00 - 24.00

Bank Holidays: 19.00 - 24.00
New Year's Eve: 19.00 - 01.00

Recorded Music
Monday:10.00 - 24.00
Tuesday:10.00 - 24.00
Wednesday:10.00 - 24.00
Thursday:10.00 - 24.00
Friday:10.00 - 24.00
Saturday:10.00 - 24.00
Sunday:11.00 - 23.00

Bank Holidays: 10.00 - 24.00
New Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.00

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn
cyfathrebu a chi yn 6l eich dewis. Nifydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
The Council welcomes correspondence in English, Welsh or both languages. We will respond
to you according to your preference. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

Page 73



Supply of Alcohol

Monday:10.00 - 24.00

Tuesday:10.00 - 24.00

Wednesday:10.00 - 24.00

Thursday:10.00 - 24.00

Friday:10.00 - 24.00

Saturday:10.00 - 24.00

Sunday:11.00 - 23.00

Bank Holidays: 11.00 - 24.00

New Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.00

A period of 30 minuted is allowed at the end of each period for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor on the premises.

The opening hours of the club

Opening Hours

Monday:10.00 - 00.30
Tuesday:10.00 - 00.30
Wednesday:10.00 - 00.30
Thursday:10.00 - 00.30
Friday:10.00 - 00.30
Saturday:10.00 - 00.30
Sunday:11.00 - 23.30

Bank Holidays: 10.00 - 00.30
New Year's Eve: 10.00 - 01.30

The new premises application is requesting to streamline the licence so all
activites start and finish at the same time.

The application hasn’t requested any new activities to be covered but the same
as above with the hours from 08.00hrs- 00.30hrs. All activities are for inside the
premises and not outside.

As you can see from the current Club Premises Certificate the application is to
increase the closing hours by 30mins Monday to Saturday and an hour on
Sunday. Should the application be refused, the Club will still be able to continue
with the current permissions as stipulated above.

The application was circulated to the statutory consultees to review and make
comments or objections against.

The Police requested additional conditions that the applicant has agreed to which
will help with the running of the premises. These additional conditions includes
CCTV (additional cameras installed to include the outside terrace area), regular
staff training on the condtions of the licence, drug and weapon checks along with
along with udnerage sales of alcohol, of the which the premises has agreed to
‘challenge 25’ for the premises. ‘Challenge 25’ requires staff to request
identifcation off the person who appears to be under 25 to see if they are eligible
to purchase alcohol. The premises has also agreed to place signage at the

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn
cyfathrebu a chi yn 6l eich dewis. Nifydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
The Council welcomes correspondence in English, Welsh or both languages. We will respond
to you according to your preference. Corres§2nding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

Page



premises requesting patrons to leave the premises quietly and to respect local
residents.

The police further stated therehas been no record of any incidents at the
premises.

These additional conditions have been agreed in accordance with the 4 main
licensing objectives unde the Licensing Act 2003, namely

The prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Again, should the application be rejected the additional conditions would not be
required to be in place and the premises will revert back to their current licence.

No objections were received from any of the other consultees namely, Fire,
Environmental Health (Environmental Health stated they have not received noise
complaints for this venue), Licensing, Trading Standards, Planning, Social
Services, Immigration and the Local Health Board.

With the additional information highlighted within this letter following the
application, | seek to establish whether you still wish to continue with your
objection.

Objections can only be made in relation to the 4 licensing objectives as stipulated
above. The use of car parking and house prices can not be taken into account.

If you wish to pursue your objection your letter will be included within the report
to the Licensing Sub Committee who will make a decision on the application.
Please let me know if you are happy to have your details included within the
report.

Many thanks

Samantha Winn
Licensing Officer

Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn
cyfathrebu a chi yn 6l eich dewis. Nifydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
The Council welcomes correspondence in English, Welsh or both languages. We will respond
to you according to your preference. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



2.

ADDE_ndiK'F

The licensing objectives

Crime and disorder

21

23

24

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime
and disorder. They should also sesk to Involve the local Community Safety Parinership
(CSP).

In the exerclse of thelr functions, Hicensing authorities should sesk to co-operate with the
Securtty Industry Authority ("SIA”) ae far as possible and consider adding relevant
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an Important role In
preventing crime and disarder by ensuring that door supervisors are propariy licensed
and, In partnership with police and other agenciles, that eecurity companies are not
being used as fronts for serious and organieed criminal activity, This may Include
making specific enquiries or viaiting premises through Intelligence led operations in
conjunction with the police, iocal authorities and other pariner agencies. Simllarly, the
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people
who are drunk, drug dealers or people carrying firearnis do not enter the premises and

“snsuring thet the police are kept Informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
Including the prevention of egel working In llcensed premises (sse paragraph 10.10),
For example, where there Is good reason to suppose that disorder may take place, the
presence of closed-circult television (CCTV) cameras both Inside and Immediately
outside the premises. can actively deter disorder, nulsance, anti-soclal behaviour and ,
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their premises for
the prevention of crime directed against the business Itself, Its staff, or lts customers..
But any condition may require a broader approach, and It may be appropriate to ensure
that the precise location of cameras Is set out on pians {o ensure that certain areas are

Properly covered and there Is no subssquent dispute over the terms of the condltion,

The Inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systema should be considared an
appropriate condltion for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in clty and town
cantre leisure areas with a high denslty of licensed premises. These systems allow
managers of licensed premises to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a.
rapld response to any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on
the premises.

Conditions relating o the management competency of designated premises supervisors
should not pormally be attached to premises licences. It wil normally be the
responsibiiity of the premises licence hoider as an employer, and not the licensing
authority, to ensure that the managers appointed at the premises are competent and
@ppropriately trained. The designated premises supervisor Is the key parson who will

usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premiees by the premises

" llcence holder, Including the prevention of disorder. A condltion of this kind may only be

Justified as appropriate In rare circumstances where It can be demonstrated thet, In the
circumstances associated with particular premisas, poor management compstancy
could give rise fo lssues of crime and disordsr and public safety.

llMMGuIdmuhnu.dmdirudon‘lBZthMM

Page 77



.The prevention of crime Includes the prevention of Immigration crime including the

prevention of lilegal working In licensed premises. Licensing authoritias should work with
Home Office Immigration Enforcentent, as well as the police, In respect of thase
matters. Licenoe canditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal
working In licensed premises might Include requiring a premises licence holder to
undertake right to work checks on all staff smployed at the licenéed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a Hght to work check are’
retained at the licensed premises.

Public safety

27

29

Licence holders have a responsibliity to ensure the safety of those using their premises,
as a part of thelr duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of peopie using the
relevant premises rather than public health which is addressad In other legisiation.
Physical safety Includes the prevention of accidents and Injuries and other Immediate
harme that can result from alcohol consumption such as unconscloueness or alcohol
polsoning. Conditions relating to public safety may also promote the crime and disorder
objective as noted above. There will of course be occasions when a public safety

"condlition could incidentally benefit @ person's health more generally, but It should not ba

the purpose of the condition as thie would be outside the licensing authority’s powers
(be ultra vires) under the 2003 Act. Condltions should not be imposed on a premises
licence or club premises certificate which relate to cleanfiness or hyglene.

A number of maiters should be considered in relation to public sefety. These may
Include:

* Fire safety;

» Ensuring appropriate access for emérgency services such as ambulances;

* Good communication with local authorities and emergency services, for example
communications neiworks with the police and signing up for local Incident alerts {see
paragraph 2.4 above);

* Ensuring the presence of tralned first aiders on the premises and appropriate first ald
kits; - . '

« Ensuring the safety of people when leaving the premises (for example, through the
provision of infarmation on late-night transportation); -

* Ensuring appropriate and frequent waste disposal, particularly of glass botties;

= Eneuring appropriste limits on the maximum capacity.of the premises (ses
paragraphs 2.12-2.13, and Chapter 10; and

* -Conslidering the use of CCTV in and around the premises (as notéd In pl':ragraph 23
above, this may also asslst with promoting the crime and disorder objective).

The measures that are appropriate to promote public safety will \'ian_f betwsen premises
and the matters listed above may not apply In all cases. As sst out In Chapter 8 (8.38-
8.48), applicants should consider when making their application which steps It is
appropriate to teke to promote the public safety objective and demonstrats how they
achleve that.

Revised Guidence issued under section 182 of the Licansing Act 2003 | 7

Page 78



Ensuring safe departure of those using the premises

210 Licence hoiders should maka provision to ensure that premises users safely leave their
premises. Measurea that may assist Include: '

* Providing Inforation on the premises of local tax] gompanies who can provide safe
tranaportation home; and '

* Ensuring adequate lighting outside the premisés, particularty on paths leading 1o and
from tha premises and In car parks.

Maintenance and repair

211 Where there la a requirement In other legisiation for premises opén to tfie public or for
employers to possess certificates attesting to the safety or satisfactory nature of certain
equipment or fixtures on the premises, It would be Inappropriate for a licensing coridition.

. 1o require possession of such a certificate. However, It would be permissible to require
as a condition of a licence or certificats, If appropriate, checks on this equipment to be
conducted at speciied Intérvals and for svidence of these checks to be retained by the
premises licence holder or ciub provided this does not duplicate or gold-plate a
requirement in other legislation. Simlarly, It would be permissible for licensing
authorities, If they receive relevant representations from responsible authorities or any
other persons, to aitach conditions which ‘require aquipment of particular standards to
be maintained on the preftises. Responsible authorities — such as health and safety
authorities - should therefore make their expectations clear In this respect to enable
prospactive licence holders or clubs to prepare effective operating schedules and club
operating schedules. :

Safe capacities
212 “Safe capacities” should only be imposed where appropiiate for the promotion of pubile
safety or the prevention of disorder on the relevant premises. For example, if a capacity
has been Imposed through other leglsiation, It would be inappropriate to reproduce it in
a premises licence. Indeed, It would also be wrong to lay down conditions-which conflict
" with other legal requirements. However, If no safe capacity has been imposed through
other leglsiation, a responsible authority may consider it appropriate for a new capacity
‘o be attached fo the premises which would apply at any material timé when the
licensabls activities are taking place-and make representations to that effect. For
exampis, In certain clroumstances, capacity limlis may be appropriate In preventing
disorder, as overcrowded venues can Increase the risks of crowds becoming frustrated
and hostlle.

213 The permitted capacity is a limit on the number of persons who may be on the premises
at any time, following a recommendation by the relevant fire and rescue authority under
the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2006. For any epplication for & prenises
llcence or club premisss certificate for premises without an existing permitted capacity
where the applicant wishes o take advantage of the speclal pravisions set out in section
177 of the 2003 Act', the applicant should conduct their own risk assessment as to the
appropriate capacity of the premises. They should send their recommendation to the fire’
and rescue authority which will consider it and decide what the “permitted capacity” of

'8 177 of the 2003 Aot now oniy applley to perfivrmances of danoe.

8 | Revised Guidince Issusd under saction 182 of the Licsnsing Act 2003

Page 79



2.14

those premises should be. "

Public saiely may Include the safety of performers appeering at any premises, but doss
not extend to the prevention of injury from participation In a bexdng or wrestling
sntertainmant. :

Public nulsance.

2.16

218

217

2.18

219

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nulsance and what s appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premisss licences and club .
premises certificates. It Is therefore Important that in considering the promotion of this
llcensing bbjective, licanaing authorities and responsible authorities foous on the effect
of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working
(including those carrying on business) In the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable. The Issues will mainly concemn noise nuisance, light
polluﬂon.l noxious smelis and litter.

Public nulsance Is given a statutory meaning In many pleces of leglsiation. It Is however
not narrowly defined In the 2003 Act and retains Its broad common law meaning. it may
Include In appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons iiving and working In the area of the licensed premises,
Publlc nuisance may also arles as a result of the adveree effects of artificial light, dust,
odour and insects or where lis effect is prejudicial to heaith, -

‘Condlifons relating to noise nulsance will usually concem steps appropriate to control

the levels of nolse emanating from premiees. This might be achieved by a simple
measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular -
time, or persons are not permitted In garden areas of the premises after a certain time.
More sophisticated measures like the Inetallation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker
mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. Howaver, .
condltions In relation to live or recorded music meay not be enforcaable In circumastances
where the entertainment activity ltself Is not licensable (ses chapter 16). Any conditions
appropriate to promote the prevention of public nuisance should be tallored to the type,
nature and characteristics of the specific premises and Its liconsable activities. Licensing
authorities should avold inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter
events that are valuable to the community, such as iive musio. Nolse limiters, for
example, are expensive to purchase and install and are ilkely 1o ba a considerable
burden for smaller venues. .

As with all conditions, those relating to-nolse nuisance may not be appropriate In certaln
circumstances where provisions In other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earfler In this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when thelr
powers are angaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concems ralsed In relevant representations and
addltional condltions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions
should nomally focus on the most eensitive periods. For example, the moet sensitive
period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music Is at night and inio the

Mmaumuudmmuzdhmmummn

Page 80



2.21

early moming when residents In adjacent properties may be attempting fo go to sleep or
are sleeping. This Is why there ls still a need for a licence for performances of live music
between 11 pm and 8 am. In certaln circumstances, conditions relating to nolse
emanating from the premises may aleo be appropriate to address any disturbance
anficlpated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control iight pollution will also require cargful thought. Bright Nghfing
outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may.
itself give rise to light poliution for some nelghbours, Applicants, licensing authorities
and responsible authorities will need to balence these Issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the *
personal responsibliity of Individuals under the law. An Individual who engages In anti-
soclal behaviour Is accountable In their own right. However, it would be perfactly
reasonable for a licensing authority to Impose a condition, following relevant
representations, that requires the licencs holder or club to place signs at the exits from
the bullding encouraging patrons to be quist until they Ieave the aree, or that, If they
wish to smoke, to do g0 at designated places on the premisas Insteed of outside, and to
respact the rights of people Iiving nearby to & péaceful night.

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence for "The Club" 15 Whitecross Street, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 3BY.
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	L211029
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Appendix F



{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }



